

LAMADRID David * DEQ

From: LAMADRID David * DEQ
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:51 PM
To: robh@columbiapacific.com
Cc: Lynn Green; brent@creeksideenvironmental.com
Subject: Former Coast Mirror UIC Decommissioning and Closure Work Plan, ECSI No. 6216
Attachments: 6216-20240307-Letter, DEQ Comments of Updated UIC Decomm. and Closure Work Plan.pdf

Rob,

I'm the newly assigned project manager from the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to provide as-needed environmental oversight during redevelopment of the former Coast Mirror site. The DEQ has reviewed an updated work plan entitled *UIC Registration, Decommissioning, and Regulatory Closure*, prepared for the site by Creekside Environmental Consulting, dated November 3, 2023. The updated work plan supersedes a prior version dated September 20, 2017, and was updated because plans for contaminated soil management and confirmation sampling have changed since 2017. Attachment includes DEQ comments of the updated work plan based on our review.

Please contact me if you have any questions.



David Lamadrid
Project Manager
Department of Environmental Quality
Northwest Region Cleanup Program
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
Cell: (503) 501-0669
David.lamadrid@deq.oregon.gov
Pronouns: He/Him/His

****I am currently working remotely****